4/16/2020 Mail - Asher Sng (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident

Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Thu 4/16/2020 11:32 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Asher

Please proceed. Thanks.

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706
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From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 11:29 AM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident

Your ref : SLA 2103B/0OCT18

Our ref : CS1/CNB18022453/Bsbe2-1

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA 2103B (CNB) AND SJS 7163Z (TP). & SMC 6416A ON 18.10.2018
We refer to the above matter.

The accident occurred when CNB vehicle involved in 3 vehicle chain collision CNB vehicle was the last vehicle.

Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle front vehicle third-party claim
at 100% liability.
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The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repairs $ 8,000.00 $5,050.00
2. Loss of Use $ 1,500.00 $ 780.00 (13days x $60)
3. Survey Fee $ 550.00 $ 550.00
4. LTA / GIA Search S  36.49 S 36.49
5. Cost & Incidentals (w/GST) S 1,070.00 S 535.00
Total $ 6,951.49

Surveyor recommended 8days for repair + 2sunday + 3pre-repair inspection.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25| S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Case Assignment: SLA2103B accident

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Asher,
This case involves:

CNB vehicle: SLA2103B
Civilian vehicles: SJS7163Z, SMC6416A
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Please handle the vehicle repair claim from SIS7163Z. Thanks.

Our Police Report

Police Report —SJS7163Z
SJS7163Z LOD

Assessment of SIS7163Z — by LKK
Email from SJS7163Z’s law firm

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706
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